From: Stacy Fairbanks

To: Skagway Scooters

Subject: RE: [External Email] Re: Sign permit applications
Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:24:00 AM
Morgan,

Canyou please provide me with the font size for the projecting sign and the fagade sign? Also,
| just wanted to let you know that | couldn’t find the arrows on the fagade sign in the list of
allowed fonts and ornaments, so the Historic District Commissioners may comment on that.
Another option could be the hand with a pointing finger in the Adobe Wood Type Ornaments or
the one in the Brother Word Logos. Here is a link to the list of allowed fonts and ornaments:

https://www.codepublishing.com/AK/Skagway/#!/Skagway19/Skagway1908.htm(#19.08.012

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Permitting Official
Municipality of Skagway
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PO Box 415
Skagway, AK 99840

(907) 983-3906
www.skagway.org

From: Skagway Scooters [

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 7:22 PM
To: Stacy Fairbanks <S.Fairbanks@skagway.org>
Subject: Re: [External Email] Re: Sign permit applications

Signed permit thank you so much.

On Tue, May 21, 2024, 10:58 Stacy Fairbanks <S.Fairbanks@skagway.org> wrote:
Morgan,

This is a reminder to send back the first page of both sign permit applications with the

property owner’s signature and date.



Thanks,

Stacy Fairbanks
Permitting Official
Municipality of Skagway

]

PO Box 415
Skagway, AK 99840

Phone (907) 983-3906
www.skagway.org

From: Skagway Scooters

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 5:25 PM
To: Stacy Fairbanks <S.Fairbanks@skagway.org>
Subject: [External Email] Re: Sign permit applications

[ATTENTION: This Email was received from outside the Municipality]

Thank you also the bottom of the skagway scooters sign is 100 inches above the
boardwalk.

On Fri, May 17, 2024, 13:22 Stacy Fairbanks <S.Fairbanks@skagway.org> wrote:
Hello Morgan,

| have attached the sign permit application. Once you have them signed and dated
by the property owner, please return them to me.

Thanks,

Stacy Fairbanks
Permitting Official
Municipality of Skagway
PO Box 415

Skagway, AK 99840
Phone (907) 983-3906
www.skagway.org
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